

Contact

+44-7961460425
adenugabounty@gmail
.com

Skills

- Leadership Skills
- Health and Safety
- adaptations skills
- Social Media

Driving

- excellent communication skills
- **Customer Service**
- resourceful

Languages

English Native - 05

••••

Abidemi Ogunkanmi

Support worker

💄 Female | 📥 11th May, 1999 | ♀ United Kingdom

Citizenship: Nigeria

Over the years, I have often been praised by my employers and peers to be a compassionate individual and an exceptional teamplayer. Having gained more than 7years professional experience in diversed healthcare sectors ranging from Hospital, Homecare, Nursing home and Therapeutic community, With my good time management skills and ability to work under pressure, I am confident to be a perfect fits for any healthcare role.

Professional Experience

Therapeutic Support worker Night

Phoenix futures

Dec 2023 - Present | Part-Time

- Ensure that the physical, emotional and healthcare needs of the women are identified and appropriate action is taken.
- Responsible for close monitoring following titration
- Providing medication administration support
- Supporting women to maintain contact with there families where appropriate and act as link to ensure there is no contact with someone that will alter recovery
- Working with team of professionals to plan and deliver personalized plan for the women's general well-being, care and learning.

Powered by 🔥 Alison

Care Assistant

Safetynetcare Limited

Aug 2023 - Present

- Offers Mobility support to service users with the use of hoist, slide sheets, shimmer frame etc where required.
- Assists elderly recovering, or disabled clients with the activities of daily living.
- Offers medication supoports to clients and monitor improvements or deterioration with detailed record.
- Helps clients handle day-to-day self-care, such as self care, toileting and hygiene.
- Offers companionship and support to aid service users independence.
- Communicates with families of servicee users to apprise them of the client's condition and progress.

Senior Care Assistant

The Vine Hospital and Maternity

Mar 2019 - Jul 2023

- Overseeing and monitoring the activities of a team of care assistant.
- Develop and lead activities for residents and care assistants
- Ensuring the health care needs of the residents are met timely by the appropriate team.
- Assisting with residents daily vitals checks such as blood pressure checks, blood glucose test etc
- · Working closely with care assistants to give proper pre and post surgery care to patients
- Running as a care assistant surbodinate to ensure smooth running of the hospital when there is impromptu staff shortage.
- Frequently updating knowledge gaps and competencies of health care assistants

Educational History

Diploma in Nursing and Patient Care Alison Courses

Feb 2024 - Present

SELT 6.0

IDP Education

Nov 2022 - Nov 2022

IELTS

IDP Education

Oct 2022 - Oct 2022

• O'Level___NECO

Jofia college

Sep 2013 - Jun 2016

Certifications

۵

Care Certificate

Grey Matter Learning Mar 2024

Medication Administration 1 &2 Phoenixfutures Feb 2024

PEG Feeding

Grey Matter Learning Feb 2024

Trauma Informed Care 1&2

Phoenix futures

Feb 2024

Diploma in Nursing and Patient Care (NVQ 3) In view

Alison courses

Feb 2024

Catheter Care
Grey Matter Learning
Nov 2023

Stoma Care Grey Matter Learning Nov 2023

• Epilepsy awareness Grey Matter Learning

Nov 2023

COSHH Awareness

The Knight of Safety Academy

Nov 2022

COVID-19 Infection prevention and Control measures

World Health Organization

Nov 2022

Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults

Alison

Dec 2022